VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Robison, Jim (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 4:49 PM
To: Williamson, Alec

Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel Design Scoping

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

How About
SR 99 Bored Tunnel Alaskan Way Viaduct Replacement Program

From: Williamson, Alec

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 3:55 PM

To: Preedy, Matt

Cc: Robison, Jim (Consultant); Amiri, Ali; Lacy, Paul; Anderson, Mark - UCO; Benito, Roland; Sowers, David; Greco,
Theresa; Visconty, Sasha (Consultant); Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant)

Subject: Bored Tunnel Design Scoping

| have attached a brainstorming chart that captures some of the topics and attempted to organize it a bit. Still needs
lots of work. Comments welcome. I'll be working to set up meetings tomorrow for some of our initial teams and
fleshing out a mission/charter for each of them.

BTW- so what's the new name for the program?
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement just doesn't have the same ring as it used to!!! ;)

| spoke with Kristy about this and she said she would be chatting with Lloyd Brown soon about this and other items
like this as we transition.

Alec Williamson, PE

Design Engineering Manager

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
Washington State Dept. of Transportation

206-382-6366 (work)

206-437-3059 (cell)

6/24/2009



